
From: Cathro, Mike EM:= 
Sent: 
To: Adams, Rick EMEX 
cc: 

Subject: Cathro Weekly to 10/22/99 

Friday, October 22,1999 11 :48 AM 

Britton, Jim; Brown, Derek; Lefebure, Dave; Madu, Bruce; McArthur, Gib; Payie, Gamy; Pinsent, 
Robert; Schroeter, Tom; Lane, Bob; Wilton, Paul; Wojdak, Paul 

ss Lake Minerals Ltd) - Drilling of 5 holes (about 300 mJ has been completed on this inrerestis 
l e a d - c o r n  of the villare of St. Ives, and about3 km we- uswap 

rate zonestwo of which were "md" ge&hysicalqeochemical targets) are now confirmed to 
mineralization. Assays are awaited. (Nofe: PAP suppod fo Dave Pipe in 1995 and Leo 

discovem me' main showing in 1998.) 

ion Ltd.) - No assays are a v a i l w e t ,  but drilling of 4 of 8 holes have been 
trusion-hostagoid prospect located west o f W m s  Lake. Trenching, drilling, 
F geophysics indicate that the mineralized zone is adually=efabl wider and 

, 

. (Nofe: discovered by follow-up of an anomalous GSB till samp + e h r n  7997; PAP 
s'upport to Camille Bembe in e998.) 

idy Gold Corp.) - C ~ Q  on the wcond hole of a 3-4 hole program on 
r prosped hosted in m e t a r n c m m  , located near Blue River. This is essentially 

wildcat drilling as very [ i le surface work has been done. (Note: PAP suppod to Leo Lindinger who discovered 
fhhafnnm- g in 1998.) 

Gold-Ore Resources Ltd.) -=vator trenching was un-av this week on this flew silverdold 
located near Lillooet. Mineralization was uncovered in outcrop in one place, although several of the 

"showings" were found to beJarge boulders imAdditi_onal soil samding and g-ical mapping is probably 
necessary. (Nofe: this Property was recently optioned from Gary Polischuk W o  was supported by a?AP grant 
this year.) 

o Algom Exploration Inc.) - Drilling 0fZ-e to start shortlygn this:blind" grassroots pomhvw 
located SW of Williams Lake. The area IS covered by till and and Tertiary basalt. 

ims (Cleve Lowry, prospector) - field visit on 10/21 
sting zinc prosped at Adams Lake (MF 82M057). 

AiCified limestone of the Tshinikan memty  (EarlyCambrian). Tbere i s E  galena end rare tra ces of 
rom the 

the beach! A tough 

- compaints about "inadequate consultation" coming from a local native band 

pyrite and chal- Mineralization can be traced foCover 300 m outcrop and float. 
not assayed. Unfortunately, the best outcrops are 

--- --.. .. 

Christopher James Gold Corp - strange ne 

and Big Kidd. The directors seem to be out of touch with the field staff! 

release (10/18/99) saying that exploration is about to begin on - the Brassie Creek, Silver Lake and 'g7T_Bys ig I d properties, despite the fact that drilling is actually finished at Brassie 

, will no longer 
c e m m f  this year, but will f o c u u v i r o n m e n t a l  wo@. The 
ager, advised thatgco-Tech. based in- 

ech has been a very strong supporter of the Kamloops 
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the-lack of business. John and 4 or 5 other employees 

0 



Schroeter. Tom EM:= 

From: Cathro, Mike EM:EX 
Sent: 
To: Adams, Rick EM:EX 
cc: 

Subject: 

Friday, September 17,1999 11 :24 AM 

Britton, Jim; Brown, Derek; Lefebure, Dave; Madu, Bruce; McArthur, Gib; Payie, Garry; Pinsent, 
Robert; Schroeter, Tom; Lane, Bob; Wilton, Paul; Wojdak, Paul 
Cathro Weekly to 911 7/99 

/*LIGHTS: 
Big Kidd ’ --p &old-copper prospect located on the Okanagan Connector near Aspen Grove. The 1999 drill holes are 
esigned to step out from a 1997 h v W 4 . 9 . 4 6  m grading 3.09 g/t Au and 0.1 13% Cu. The company also 

just completed drilling 3 holes on \he Brassie Creek Cu-Zn-Ag-Au skarn property located west of Savona. 
Trenching on their Silver Lake p r o ~ r t y  n o r t t e d o f  Little Fort is scheduled to begin in the next few weeks. 

hristopher James Gold Corp.) - drilling of 4 holes (1000 m) is currently underway on this alkalic 

Aumax (Gary Polischuk, PAP) - sent rock slabs and maps down to Gerry Ray, GSB who will be doing a small 
mapping and mineralogy propject on this interesting new silver prospect located SW of Lillooet. 

Prospectors Assistance Program field visits - visited Warner Gruenwald (911 0) and Denis Delisle (911 6) in their 
respective field areas. Reports filed separately. Also discussed program progress by phone with Rob 
Montgomery, Robin Whiteaker, Gary Polischuk, Leo Lindinger and Paul Watt. 

Mike Cathro 
Regional Gedogist 
M i n e s  Branch, Kamloops 

tel.250828-4566 fax2508284726 
Email: Mike. Cathro@gems2.gov.bc.ca 
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From: Cathro, Mike EM:= 
Sent: 
To: Adams, Rick EM:& 
cc: 

Subject: Cathro weekly to 9/9/99 

Thursday, September 09,1999 2 : s  PM 

Britton, Jim; Brown, Derek; Lefebure, Dave; Madu, Bruce; McArthur, Gib; Payie, Garry; Pinsent, 
Robert; Schroeter, Tom; Lane, Bob; Wilton, Paul; Wojdak, Paul 

Polischuk, PAP grantee) - discussed with Derek Brown (GSB) the idea of a small GSB mapping 
interesting new high grade silver-gold prosped near Lillooet. Gerry Ray may be able to do this 

project, with the goal of writing a short Fieldwork article for publication at Round-up. Polischuk submitted a notice 
of work this week for 21 excavator trenchdpits. Grab samples of quartz-tetrahedrite vein material have returned 
up to 80 odton Ag and 0.14 ozhon Au. 

old-Ore Resources Ltd.) - results released for a 9 hole/907 m drilling program located a 
Six of the nine holes interesected anomalous gold values with the best hits being 3.69 m 

of 5.46 gR Au and 1.5 m of 9.53 g/t Au. The results of all drilling to date (including Homestake from 1996-7) 
indicate there is a moderate to high grade (7-31.5 g/t Au), northeast plunging shoot 50 to 100 m wide, 1.5 to 8 m 
thick and at least 200 m long. (NOTE: This is another Polischuk discovery and was supported by a PAP grant to 
partner Dave Javorsky in 1995). 

Warner Gruenwald (PAP grantee) - field visit tomorrow to review the results of his work in the. ntsey range noet.1 of Malakwa. L 
nce has been identified on this intrusion-related a&&roper$y izar (Cassidy Gold Corp) - a &w float OcCulTe 

located near Blue River. Crenulated biotite schist with disseminated pynhotite and chalcopyrite returned assays 
up to 1.7 g/t Au, 466 ppm As, 79 ppm Bi and 361 ppm Cu. Cassidy is preparing to show the property ttmajor 
companies for joint venture. 

@(‘‘,%e 

Mike Cathro 
Regional Gedogist 
Mines Branch, Kamloops 

tel.250828-4566 fax2508284726 
Email: Mike.Cathro@gems2.gov.bc.ca 
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 

From: Cathro, Mike EM:EX 
Sent: 
To: Adams, Rick EM:EX 
cc: 

Subject: Cathro Weekly to 8/27/99 

Friday, August 27,1999 9 : s  AM 

Payie, Gany EM:EX; Britton, Jim; Brown, Derek; Lefebure, Dave; Madu, Bruce; McArthur, Gib; 
Pinsent, Robert; Schroeter, Tom; Lane, Bob; Wilton, Paul; Wojdak, Paul 

HIGHLIGHTS: 
Highland Valley Copper - The Steelworkers Union will vote Sunday on the latest contract proposal by the 
company, which involves a sliding scale reduction in wages when copper prices are low. Straw polling conducted 
by staff in our office suggests the workers will accept the company's offer, in which case they will be called back 
immediately. Full production will be reached by October 25th. Bad news for the price of copper but good news for 
the Province! 

(Gary Polischuk-Prospectors Assistance Program) - TNO new gold-silver disqoveries have 
e on this 35 unit prowfly located about m o e t .  Both are hosted byBreenstone and 

phvllite of the Bridge River Grpup. At the "97 Zone", quartz-sulphosalt (tetrahedflte?) veins occur over an area of 
about 
2670 iiz 1:; oYi-15 hand trenckes have been dug so far and e z t o r  trenching is 
planned. At the "98 Zone", about 
P Y c i k - a m w w t  ' e veins occur 
4.56 g/t have been returned so far, however, numerous samples are still in for assay. (CONFIDENTIAL) 

'n cut. Grab samples are consistently V m  in - r with assays up to 
AM - 

on a ridge at 7000 ft, a stockwork of mesothermal qua- 
carbonwerat ion about 300 m long. Gold values of up to 

Roderick Creek (92011) - B. Madu and I conducted additional stream s e d a n g  in two drainages west - 
of the Fraser and south of Squth French Bar Cr eek.-Our CRll supported stream sediment sampling in 1998 
encountered highly anOmalOuS~QOld (370 and 235 ppb) at the N W m o n  Bar gold belt. The 
anomalous creeks drain the eastern end of "Nine Mile Ridge", which is being considered for park status by the 
Lillooet LRMP. Five samples were collected to confirm the anomalies. 

Brassie Creek \ hristopher James Gold Corp) - A brief field visit was made to this project located south of a 30 minutes west of Kamloops. Ron Wells (consultant) is managing a m  d rillina Nogram 
designed to follow-up interesting zinocopper v k  nit mrill holes in 1998 (e.g. hole 98-01 hit 5.62 m grading 
4.03% Zn and 0.16% Cu). Mineralization consists of silicified and skamed limestone of the Nicola Group, and 
occurs within 250 metres of the contact with the Guichon Cr. batholith. 

Reynolds Ranch (92011) - T h e d  C-LC) has purchased this 1000 acre ranch (with 
75,000 acres of Crown grazing rights) which is located near Big Bar fmy. The area of the ranch includes 
numerous industrial minera1Le.g. bentonite, perlite and zeolite) an4several pre- nces. The 
ranch adjoins the Chum Creek Protected 
stated goal of the TLC here is to "secure 
Fraser River along grassland benches - mining ? 

Upcoming - Vacation until Sept 7. 

Mike Cathro 
Regional Geologist 
Mines Branch, Kamloops 
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